LASALLE MEMORANDUM

April 17, 2015

TO: HOPKINS COLD STORAGE
FROM: LASALLE MANAGEMENT GROUP, LTD.
RE: MARCH 2015 MANAGEMENT REPORT

Please find below a summary of the financial status of the Hopkins Cold Storage facility. This report
is updated monthly and inciudes year to date numbers.

income 328,212 305,673 23,529 7.70
Operating Bxp. & Taxes 210,757 209,211 1,546 0.74
Net Operating Income 116,986 96,462 20,524 21.28

A summary of the monthly financial activity for the property is as follows:

Our income levels are strong, again outperforming the budget. The building’s occupancy
remains high.

Our operating expenses were slightly under budget but within a normat range.
Demand for cold storage space appears to remain strong and our income levels reflect that.
I have confirmed that there were no unusual property maintenance expenses in the month of

March. There have also been no security or tenant issues in March. All of the income came from
rents and related expenses (CAM).

2001 Killebrew Drive Sujre 308
Minneapolis MIN 55425-1864
Telephone: 952-854-8300
Fax: 952-854-.4434

Web Site: www.lasallegrp.com
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